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April 14, 2009

VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Bliss Industries, Inc. d/b/a Y Bar S Water Company — Request to
Discontinue Service

Dear Mr. Danner:;

The purpose of this letter is to request the withdrawal of the tariff of Bliss
Industries, Inc. d/b/a Y Bar S Water Company (the “Company”). The Company
has transferred all of its assets related to the provision of water service (minus
some minor salvage) to the City of Enumclaw. Enclosed with this request are
copies of (1) the Bill of Sale and (2) the Assignment of Easements and Water
Rights as evidence of completion of the transaction. The transaction largely closed
on March 20, 2009. However, the recorded documents were not received back
from the King County Recorder’s Office until yesterday.

Further, the Company respectfully requests that the requirement to file an
annual report for 2008 (which would be due on or before May 1, 2009) be waived
and that the Company be relieved of filing a regulatory fee for 2009 since it is no
longer doing business.
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Thank you for your attention to these requests.

RAF/km
Enclosures

cc:  Dave Dorland (via e-mail)
Amy White (via e-mail)



